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To Apxaioloyiké Mouoeio TpimoAng mepidapuBdver otig mAoUoieG oUMo-
V&G Tou ekBépata amd oAn v Apkadia, péoa amd ta ormofa o Eemoke-
TTING WIMOPET Va yVwpIioel Ty 1oTopIkr S1adpopr) autiig TNG YEWYPAPIKAG eVo-
TNTag and ta mpwta ixvn avBpmvng mapouciag éwg v Uotepn apxaidtnta.

To diwpogo Krrjplo, oo omoio oteydetal to Mouceio, mpoopi(dtav ap-
XIKd yIa VOOOKOWEIO TNG TTOANG xdpn oTig MpooTiddeieg Tou Eekivnoe n Jo-
vaxrj Avaotaoia Aepéotixa tn Sekaetia tou 1870. >e ox€Sia Tou apXITEKTo-
va E. Ziller, &exivnoe tn Aertoupyia tou o 1913 kai 70 xpdvia apydtepa ma-
paxwpriBnke oto Ymoupyeio [MNoAtiopoy, yia va eykaiviaotel wg [Mavapka-
Sikéd Apxaioloyiké Mouaceio to 1986.

TornoBetnpévn Mnciov TG eil06Sou tou Mouoeiou KaAwcopICel ToV EMOKE-
N N emtdpPia otAn yuvaikag, tou lou ar. mX.-lou ar. X, ye v eppAnuat-
k| emypaqry: Aokadia / xajpe. Anévavt and to ekdotriplo elonnpiwy extietal
evertiypaepn otrjAn and tn @€Anouca, apxaia méAn otn Bopeiodutik Apkadia,
n omoia diacwlel twrpa and to mepipnuo ayopavopikd didtaypa (301 pX.)
tou Pwpaiou autokpdtopa AlokAntiavou [e TIG QVGTATEG EMTPETOUEVES TIUEG
TV TPOIOVIWY, TO OTIof0 KUKAOQAPNOE O OAN TNV AUTOKPATOoPIa.

H mepiriynon otov dpopo Eexivd and v AiBouaa |, mou deomdlel To axé-
paro kabiotd dyalua Bedg and v Acéa — apxaia MoAn NG KevipIkrg Ap-
kadiag —tou B’ picol tou 6ou ai. X, éva amnd ta MpwiudTepa defypata pvn-
peiakiig yAurrukiig og AiBo amd v Apkadia. H AiBouca 2, twv mpoiotopikov
ouMoywy, TepiAapBdvel SUo evétnteg: amd tn pid, Tapouciddetal o maAaidte-
POG YWWOTAG OXUPWHEVOG OIKIoHOG NG Apkadiag mou aveokden oto Adgo
2 pakofouvi kovtd otn Butiva [optuviag, xapaktnpiotikd mapddelypa mpoi-
ung moAeodopikrG opydvwong pe ouvexry Sidpkeia {wrig and tnv Uotepn Ve-
ohBikr epiodo (4000 m.X.) éwg Kkai Ta TéAn NG MPoioTopIkAG enmoxrg (Tepl
10 1100 m.X))* To UMdAomo KA eival aPIEPWPEVO OTO PUKNVAIKS VEKOOTA-
¢eio Tou Nahaiokdotpou, evdg pikpol xwplol g votiodutikrg loptuviag, e
pia mhodoia cuMoyr| amd Yeuddotopous appopeig, KUAIKeG, aAdBactpa Kal
dMoug timoug ayyeiwv tou 12ou ar. X, Ztnv AiBouca 3 Eexwpilouv or Slo
eupeyEDeIG Kpatripeg — emtdegia orjuata tou 8ou ar. X, and To VEKPOTAPEio
YEWUETPIKOV Xpdvwv otn Mnhid Mavtiveiag, oe pikpr] andéotaon Bépeia tng
TpimoAng. Ta NBiva kai tAiva exbéuata otig AiBouoeg 4 €wg 7 kal oto Al-
adpoypo Il mpogpxovtar katd kipio Adyo amé ) Mavtiveia kar v Teyéq, TG
800 10xUPEG TTOAEIG TG avatohikrig Apkadiag, kar amd tn MeyaldmioAn, T véa
mpwtedouoa Twv Apkddwy, Tou 15pUbnke to 370 mX. ZexwpiCouv Ta tpia &U-




Niva ayyeia tou 3ou ar. X, otnv AiBouca 6, Tou xpnoileuay yia JeTayyioeig
uypwv. Alapécou Tou Aladpdpou |, moooeyyiCel kavelg v AiBouca 9, émou
napouciddetal pia pikpr) pévo culoyr] and tov MAOUTO Kal Ty TToIKIAIQ Twv
apiepwpdtwy ota apxaia apkadikd igpd. A&Cel va pvnuoveubolv ta rAiva
yuvaikeia eidbwhia tou B picol tou éou al. T1.X. and to 1gpd piag x0éviag Bedg
NG PAdotnong oto Adgo koptooUh tng Mavuveiag. H mepirjynon otov 6po-
o tou Mouogiou ohokAnpwvetal e tny emokeyn otnv AiBouca 8, drou éxel
Kaveig tn duvatdtnta va napatnprioel a§ldAoya épya petalotexviag KAaol-
KOV Kal EMNVICTIKOV Xpdvwy, Kal otnv AiBouca 9 pe Snuioupyieg YAUTTTKIG
KAQOIK®V, EMNVIOTIK®V KAl PWHAIK®OY XPOVWY.

H eowtepikr] kKhipaka odnyei otov 106yeio exBeciaxkd xwpo tou Mouaeiou,
o oroiog TepIAapBdver apxikd tnv AiBouoa 14 pe cupmANPWUATIKG apxaio-
Moyikd UAIKS amé to puknvaiké vekpotageio tou [Nakaiokdotpou. Amé tg Ai-
Bouosg Il kar 12 pe ta mMAiva ayyeia kaBnpepivrig xpriong, mou xpovoAoyou-
VIal OTOUG PwaikoUg XpAVoUG Kal TIpOEEXovTal and avaokageg os apxaia
mnyddia ng mepioxrig TG MeyaAdroAng, odnyeftar kaveig otnv AiBouoa I3,
Smiou pmopel va Baupdoel éva pikpd pévo pgpog amnd v MAoucIdTatn oul-
Aoyr| TIOPTEETWY Kal avayAUQwy TTOU TIEPICUVEAEYNoaV otny mPdo@atn ava-
OKAPr| TOU EVIUMWOIAKOU KINEIGKoU GUYKPOTAHATOG PWUAIKOV XpOVWY KOVTd
oTo PnuIcpévo povaotrpl TG Aoukoug otn Bépeia Kuvoupia. O xwpog éxel
TauTIOTE e TNV €Mauin tou Hpodn tou Atuikoy, tou ABnvaiou paikrjva, @iho-
0d@oU Kal emixeipnuatia tou 2ou ar p.X, o omoiog diatnpoloe otevolg de-
opoUg pe v autokpatopiky aulf tng Paung. Aiapéoou tou Aladpdpou I,
o €eMoKEMNG MpooeyyiCel TG AiBouoeg 15 kai 16 via va evnpepwbel oxetikd
e TN vopiopatokoria twv Siapdpwy MOAewv TG apxaiag Apkadiag Kar twv
EUMOPIKWOV OXECEWV TTOU AUTEG efxav avarmigel. YAkS and maAaidtepes Kai
VESTEPEG avaokapeg amd tny emkpdteia TG Teyeéag extibetar otig AiBouoeg
17 kai 18, dmwg ta epubpdpoppa ayyeia tou Sou kai 4ou ar. mX. amd Ty oA
Kal Ta mMAiva yuvaikeia eildmAia apxaikdy, KAAoIKOV Kal EMNVICTIKOV XpOvwy
aré tov Ayio 2Zootn. Ané ta yAurtd diapdpwv mepiddwy otig Aibouoeg 19
Kkal 20 a&iCer va emonuavBolv To TARA Yuvaikeiou KoppoU pe XIt@va YnAd
Cwopévo, Tou B piool Tou 4ou al. X, To omoio anodidetal oto dyaAua tng
Yyeiag Tou @INOTEXVNOE O YAUTTING 2KATIAG Yia TO @nuiopévo vad tng ANag
ABnvdg otnv Teyéq, kai To eEAIPETIKO YUVAIKEIO TIOPTOEETO HE TV TIEPITEXVN
KOUHWON Tou MP®IHou 20u al. p.X. and to didonpo igpd g AéoTioivag otn
Aukdooupa g votiodutikig Apkadiag.




The Archaeological Museum of Tripolis includes among its rich collections
exhibits from all over Arkadia, through which visitors can become acquaint-
ed with the history of this region from the first traces of human presence down
to Late Antiquity.

The two-storey building that now houses the Museum was inftially intended
to become the city's Hospital, thanks to efforts begun by the nun Anastasia De-
mesticha in the 1870s. Built according to the plans of architect E. Ziller, it began
operation in 1913. After being ceded to the Ministry of Culture 70 years later, it
was inaugurated as a Pan-Arkadian Archaeological Museum in 1986.

Beside the entrance to the Museum, a funerary stele of a woman (Ist c. BC-
Ist c. AD) welcomes visitors with the emblematic inscription Aokadia / xdjoe
(“Arkadia, hail"). Across the ticket counter, there is an inscribed stele from Thel-
pousa, an ancient city in north-western Arkadia, which preserves a part of the
famous Edict on Maximum Prices (AD 30I) of the Roman Emperor Diocletian
circulated throughout the Empire, containing the maximum allowable prices
for goods.

The tour of the upper floor begins from Gallery |, presided over by the head-
less seated statue of a goddess from Asea (2nd half of the 6th c. BC), an ancient
city in central Arkadia. The statue is one of the earliest examples of monumental
stone sculpture in Arkadia. Gallery 2, which contains the Prehistoric collections,
has two sections: it presents the earliest known fortified settlement in Arkadia,
excavated on the Sfakovouni hill near Viytina, Gortynia. The settlement is a typi-
cal example of early urban organization, with a continuous life from the Late
Neolithic (4000 BC) down to the end of the Prehistoric period (ca. 1100 BC).
The rest of this part of the exhibition is devoted to the Mycenaean cemetery of
Palaiokastro, a small village in south-western Gortynia, with a large collection of
stirrup jars, kylikes, alabastra and other vase types of the 12th c. BC. In Gallery 3,
two large kraters, grave markers of the 8th c. BC from the Geometric cemetery
at Milia, Mantineia slightly north of Tripolis, may be singled out. The stone and
clay exhibits in Galleries 4-7 and Corridor Il originate mostly from Mantineia
and Tegea, two powerful cities in eastern Arkadia, and from Megalopolis, the
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Arkadians’ new capital founded in 370 BC. In Gallery 6, the three wooden
vases of the 3rd c. BC used for transferring liquids may be singled out. Corridor
| provides access to Gallery 9, where a small selection from a rich and varied
group of votives at ancient Arkadian sanctuaries is presented. Here, the female
terracotta figurines (2nd half of the 6th c. BC) from the sanctuary of a chthonian
vegetation goddess on the hill of Gortsouli, Mantineia, are noteworthy. The tour
of the Museum'’s upper floor is completed by a visit to Gallery 8, where one
may view noteworthy works of Classical and Hellenistic metalwork, and Gallery
9, with its Classical, Hellenistic and Roman sculptures.

The interior staircase leads to the Museum's ground-level exhibition area,
which includes Gallery 14 containing complementary archaeological material
from the Mycenaean cemetery at Palaiokastro. One proceeds through Galler-
ies Il and 12 with their daily ware vases of the Roman period coming from ex-
cavations in ancient wells in the Megalopolis area to Gallery I3, where one may
admire a few of the great number of portraits and reliefs collected during recent
excavations of the impressive Roman building complex near the famous Lou-
kou Monastery in northem Kynouria. The site has been identified with the villa
of Herodes Atticus, the 2nd c. AD Athenian Maecenas, philosopher, and en-
trepreneur who maintained close ties with the Roman imperial court. Corridor
Il provides visitor access to Galleries 15 and 16, where visitors may leam more
about the coinage of various cities in ancient Arkadia and the commercial rela-
tions these cities developed. Material from earlier as well as more recent exca-
vations in the territory of Tegea is exhibited in Galleries 17 and 18, in addition to
5th and 4th c. BC red-figure vases from the city and Archaic, Classical, and Hel-
lenistic female terracotta figurines from Agios Sostis. Among the sculpture dat-
ing to various periods in Galleries 19 and 20, it would be worth noting the part
of a female torso with high-befted chiton (2nd half of the 4th c. BC), attributed
to a statue of Hygieia created by the sculpture Scopas for the famous temple of
Athena Alea at Tegea, and the exceptionally fine female portrait with elaborate
hairstyle (early 2nd c. BC) from the famous sanctuary of Despoina at Lykosoura
in south-westem Arkadia.
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http://www.tap.gr/tapadb/index.php
https://www.culture.gr/el/SitePages/default.aspx
https://www.google.gr/maps/search/%CE%B1%CF%81%CF%87%CE%B1%CE%B9%CE%BF%CE%BB%CE%BF%CE%B3%CE%B9%CE%BA%CE%BF+%CE%BC%CE%BF%CF%85%CF%83%CE%B5%CE%B9%CE%BF+%CF%84%CF%81%CE%B9%CF%80%CE%BF%CE%BB%CE%B7%CF%82/@37.5088983,22.3718895,622m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1
https://etickets.tap.gr

	Button 4: 
	Button 5: 
	Button 6: 
	Button 3: 


